The Evening Herald. PLATTSMOUTH. NEB.	Wedding Bells. Last eyening at 9 o'clock was the time appointed for the nuptial ceremonies	BOARD OF TRADE. Constitution and By-Laws of That Organization.	meetings of the Board shall be as follows: WEEKLY MEETINGS. Special business and the sale and ex-		[
A. Salisbury, Dentist, Rockwood Building, elephone No. 35.	which were to be performed at the resi-	Through the kindness of one of the	change of commodities.	Remnant	Remnant
	dence of Mr. J. N. Wise, Eighth street,	members of the Board of Trade we are	MONTHLY MEETINGS. 1. Roll call.	Remnant	
Br. Siggins, Office in Sherwood Block, Resince Cor. Sixth and Granite, Telephone No. 42.	the contracting parties being Miss Evelyn	enabled to publish the constitution and	9 Reading and approving minutes.	Cala	Sale.
	Wise and MI. Jense I. Root. Mr. Root	by-laws, which were drawn up eight	8. Reading communications.	Sale.	Den of
Drs. Cave & Smith, the Painless Dentists, Union ock, over Citizens' Bank, Plattsmouth.	is a lawyer in the office of Covell, Polk &	years ago, and are adopted at present by	4. Report of committees.		
CHEW CONCORTONNY	the honor of his aquaintance to be a gen-	this organization. We trust it may prove	5. General business. 6. Adjournment.		and the second s
CITY CONCREGATIONS.	ial and honorable young man. The bride,	of interest to many :	ANNUAL MEETINGS.		
THOLICSt. Paul's Church, Oak, between	Miss Evelyn Wise, has always been very	PLATTSMOUTH, Neb., Feb. 11, 1880.	1. Roll call.		
School at 2:30, with benediction.	popular among the young people here		2. Reports of president, secretary, treas-	and a late lite of the second states.	
RESTIANCorner Locust and Eighth. M.	having resided in the city all her life.	We, the undersigned, desiring to pro- mote the commercial, manufacturing and	urer and board of directors, and reports		
A. Hampton, paster. Sunday School 10 A. M. Preaching 11 A. M. and 7 :30 P. M. Prayer		general interests of the city of Platts	3. Disposing of reports.	i elg	
meeting Wednesday night. All are cordially invited. Visitors remaining in the city over		mouth, and feeling the necessity of co-	4. Election of officers.		
Sunday are cordially invited to attend church or call at pastor's residence, first door east of		operation, in all these matters, do hereby associate ourselves together and agree to			
church; also persons residing in the city who have been members elsewhere please make		be governed by the following constitu-	directors.		
themselves known either by note or person	and Messrs. Zimmerman and B. J. Scan-	tion and by-laws :	6. Adjournment.		
PISCOPALSt. Luke's Church, corner Third and Vine. Rev. H. B. Burgess, pastor. Ser-	Incl, as Broomstituting and and		SEC. 4. The board of directors shall appoint aunually the following standing		
and Vine. Rev. H. B. Burgess, pastor. Ser- vices: 11 A. M. at.d 7:30 P. M. Sunday School at 2:30 P. M.		ARTICLE 1. This association shall be	committeens from among the members		A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
PREMAN METHODIST Corner Sixth St. and	father of the bride, assisted by Rev. J. T.	known as the "Plattsmouth Board of Trade."	1. Live stock.		
Granite, Rev. Hirt, Pastor, Services : 11 A. M. and 7 :30 P. M. Sunday School 10 :30 A M.	Baird. We wish to make special mention	ART 2. All applications for member-	2. Transportation.		
nuenvergeray Main between Sixth and	of the decorations of the different rooms	ship in this Board shall be recommended	3. Arbitration.		
Seventh. Rev. J. T. Baird, pastor. Services usual hours, morning and evening. Sunday	which, being decked with well arrang-	by two members; shall be accompanied			
School 9 :30. 'IRST METHODISTSixth St., betwen Main		by the membership fee, and be referred to an election committee of three, who shall	6. Memorials and petitions.	and the second	
and Pearl, Rev. W. B. Alexander, pastor. Services : 11 A. M., 7:30 P. M. Sunday School 2:20 P. M. Prayer meeting Wednesday even-	. I the eve which craves for beauty, the near	report to the board of directors If the	7. Government meteororogical commu-		
	est gratification, and showed the good	report of said committee be favorable, the	P Dailroade		
GREMAN PRESEVTERIAN.—Corner Main and Ninth. Rev. Witte, pastor. Services: usual hours. Sunday School 9:30 A. M. SWEEDISH CONGREGATIONAL—Granite, be- tween Fifth and Sixth.	taste of Mrs. Wise who arranged them	the grant and a fine that had then here he	All to consist of three members.	Domnou	nt Colo I
	We most heartily join with the entire	fore the meeting of the board of direc	BEC. J. It shall be the duty of the	I REIIIIA	nt Sale !
	- community in extending to the happy	tors, for election, and the election or re	tommine all assas of disputed claims vol.	1 nonna	in ouron
	couple our congratulations, and if we	jection of said applicant by the Board o	untarily submitted for their adjudication		
CITY CORDIALS.	were permitted to bespeak a future for	Trade snall be final; <i>Provided</i> , that said applicant shall have the right of appea	by members of the Board. All evidence		A T
	in it to make a beautiful sunset.	to the general board at any regular meet	in such cases shall be taken under oath or affirmation and shall be duly recorded.		A ATATIA
-Judge Russell granted a license to wed today to Mr. Chas. Olson and Miss Elizabeth Norlan.	^o The following is a list of the many	ing.	In all such adjudications the committee	IHERRI	MANN'S.
	inc totto mig is a tise of the land,	ART. 3. The officers of this association shall consist of a president, two vic	shall construe all rules, regulations and		
	Piane groom to bride: silver knive	s presidents, a secretary, a treasurer, and	d by-taws of the board as being designed	La construction and the second second	and the second design of the s
-The democratic delegates returne	d and dinner set. Mr. and Mrs. J. N. Wise	board of directors of seven, all to b	e II amada an finding shalt by made in		
from St. Louis last evening and report having had a high time.	narents of bride: solid silver sugar shell	, members of this association, all of whom t shall be elected by ballot, (a majority of	conformity therewith, and in accordance		
De Liningston on is remaining the	and trav brother King: dozen solid silve	r votes cast being necessary to a choice), a			
room adjoining his office and will use it as a students' room in the future.	it I tea snoons pair individual silver castors	, the annual meeting in January of cac	Literation may be provided from		
	three sets table linens and Lowels, Dalf O	rivear, and the mist organization in	and the case may be carried to the com-		
Mr. Jerry O, Rourk, of Chicago, broth	er grandpa and grandma Wright; flowe	, term of such officers being one year from	the second se		
of Mr. Maurice O'Rourk, came to the cit	y case Bertha Wise: cake basket mothe	r ART. 4. The president, or in his at	he has been to the secretary, in writing, within two busi-		
yesterday. He is recovering from a seve	re and father of groom Yuma Colo .: silve	r sence at any meeting, one of the vice	- the secretary, in writing, writin two busi-		
njury he received some time ago - a bad proken leg-from which he is slowly r	y toothnick holder. Mable and Charle	v presidents, in the order of their election	shall have been delivered up to the par-		
covering.	Hattie Latham; white surah toilet cush	s shall perform all the usual duties of chief presiding officer.			
-Mr. Jesse Root came over to the	he ion, Miss Alice Morrison, Rochester, N.Y.	The secretary shall give a bond in a suit	m It shall be the duty of the board of appeals to review such cases as may be		
HERALD office this morning armed wi	th dinner set decorated china, Dr. R. R Liv	- of not less than \$1,000, to approved b	appealed from committee of arbitration.		
a box of airmes. His fuga presented	a ingston, and family; carving set, Ma and Mrs. J. R. Cox: carving set, Mr	r the board of directors. He shall colled	appealed from committee of arbitration, and finally brought before it, and its		
very bleasant expression as he distribute	al talle ans. J. R. COX Carving Set. MI	i have the the shart paying th	awards or findings shall not be subject to		

the havanas among the typos. We wonder wby?

First ward, \$138,875 real estate, \$102,830 personal property; Second ward, \$84,404 \$106,440 real, \$37,302 personal; Third ward, \$106,440 real, \$232,829 personal; Fourth ward \$160,317 real \$232,829 personal; Source and Cakes, Mr. and Mrs. J. M. Patterson; card case, Mrs. J. W. Abbott, Denver; set of directors, and approved by the Board, ward, \$160,317 real, \$232,829 personal total 882,285.

very pleasant expression as he distributed and Mrs. J. R. Cox: carving set, Mr. all monies due the board, paying the Eades and Miss Julia Oliver; handsome same to the treasurer within one week steel engraving, Mrs. H. E. Palmer, Mrs. | from date of collection and taking his re-S. M. Chapman, Mrs. A. N. Atwood, Mrs. ceipt therefor; and generally keep such

-The following is the valuation of the city returned by the assessor's books: First ward, \$138,875 real estate, \$102,830 S. M. Chapman, Mrs. A. N. Atwood, Mrs. Ceipt therefor; and generally keep such records, collect information, conduct correspondence and do all such work as the coffees and colors. Mr.

determine from the record and other evidence as to the proper constitution of any committee, and as to the regularity

shall constitute a quorum for the trans-

awards or findings shall not be subject to revision by any other tribunal.

Provided, the board of directors may of its proceedings.

Three of either of these committees

-Mr. Latham, ticket agent, received a dispatch from headquarters yesterday ry set, Mr. and Mrs. W. S. Wise; jewel possession. afternon, stating that the fare from Plattsmouth to Cincinnati, which was of P. meeting there has been reduced to sale from the Sth to the 11th.

-Mr. George Ballance, who recently purchased a lot on the top of Sixth street hill is making rapid progress with the new house which he is crecting. He intends to put up a fine residence. The lot is a prominent one, and with such a residence added will present a very handsome appearance to the street.

-On account of the funeral service | bisque satchels, Mr. and Mrs. J. P. Young; of Wesley Davis, which will be held at ice cream set, Mrs. Parmele and Mrs. his father's residence. Pearl street, tomorrow morning at 8 o'clock, Mr. Alexander will be unable to take charge of Hayes, J. H. Young and Thos. Pollock: the Sunday morning service, at the the M. E. Church, and consequently there will be no morning service there.

-The following named persons have been appointed by the Board of Trade to confer with the Rock Island officials touching the expediency of constructing their road into Plattsmouth: R. B. Windham, Dr. A. Shipman, S. Waugh, Judge A. N. Sullivan, George E. Dovey, Fred Hermann, Frank Guthman, Frank Carruth, Hon. F. E. White and W. S. Wise.

-Reduced rates have been arranged for over the B. & M. from Omaha, on the 13th, the day of the A. O. U. W. picnic and base ball game, to Plattsmouth. A large crowd is expected from Omaha and Council Bluffs. The fare for the round trip will only amount to the small sum of 75 cents, which will include the street car fare to the grounds.

-A gentleman from here yesterday progressive citizens of a live town, or are who paid a visit to the metropolis had you merely asleep? We are inclined to an interview with Mr. Rosewater of the think it is the latter. Now, let a number Bee, and in their conversation the bandanna act which the correspondent of that paper here had reported, was mentioned. Mr. R. said that he was not acquainted with the gentleman, but was quite certain, judging from the report of | neighbors in and let us have a genuine, the proceedings here the other evening, howling, red-hot Fourth of July celebrathat he was a staunch democrat. He was not off.

PERSONALS.

Mrs. Wabright went up to Omaha this morning.

Abe Rockwell, of Weeping Water, is in the city today.

Mrs. John Simpson started for Nebraska City this morning.

Mr. E. H. Wooley, of Weeping Water, was in the city yesterday.

Dr. F. D. Burgess of Omaha was in the city yesterday and returned this morning.

Mrs. Frank Palmer and daughter Jeanette, were passengers to Omaha this morning.

Misses Flora Donoyan, Anna Livingston and Mary Hawksworth started for Wymore this morning.

Mrs. Amerman, who has been the guest of Miss Maggie Streight for some time, leaves this evening for her home at Weeping Water.

Mrs. N. E. O'Brien and daughter, Miss Lotta, were in the city visiting friends morning while in the act of coupling meeting nine members shall constitute a offense, shall be in writing, and shall

fruit plates, Mrs. M. A. and Miss Patter- and at the termination of his term of son; silver and amberine olive boat, Mr. office, deliver to his successor all the and Mrs. M. D. Polk; ice cream and ber- property of the Board that may be in his

The treasurer shall give bonds in a case, Mr. and Mrs. P. Ruffner; pair cake plates, Mr. and Mrs. F. Latham; gold sum of not less than \$1,000, to be apadvertised to be over \$16. during the K. lined sterling silver ice bowl, Mr. and proved by the board of directors; receipt to the secretary for all monies of the Mrs. D. H. Wheeler, Omaha; \$50 check, \$10.25 for the round trip. Tickets for Prof. N. W. Wise, Kansas City, uncle of Board paid to him; pay orders that may the bride; silver and amberine pickle be presented, duly signed by the presicastor, Mrs. A. M. O'Rourk; wedgewood dent and secretary; report the condition of the treasury as often as required by tea set, Prof. and Mrs. W. W. Drumthe Board or board of directors, and at mond; clock, Mrs W. M. Gault; trav the expiration of his term of office delivcloth, Miss Sarah G. Baker; set fruit er to his successor all money or property knives, Mr. and Mrs. J. T. Baird; volume of the Board that may be in his possi-sion Tennyson, Mr. and Mrs. B. S. Ramsey; The board of directors shall fix the set nut picks and cracker, Geo. W. Vass; set St. James coffee cups and saucers. compensation of the secretary, the amount to be approved by the Board, appoint all Mr. and Mrs. R. B. Windham; pair of standing committees at the annual meeting; appoint a "board of appeals," consisting of five members, and add such Agnew: water set, Miss Olive Gass; cameo members of their committee as presiding and silver sugar bowl, Mr. and Mrs. Wm. and EX OFFICIO members as they may deem to the best interests of the Board set of silver fruit knives, Mrs. J. A. Buell; audit all bills or claims against the Board; volume of Meredith's poems, Mr. R. R. make assessments sufficient to meet the Keister; pair mounted baffalo horns and Indian purse, Mr. and Mrs. A. W. Crites, necessities of the board, upon the members, as herein provided; make such rec-Chadron, Neb.; plush and mahogany reommendations to the Board as will adception table, Mr. and Mrs. W. A. Boeck; vance its welfare and extend its usefulplush platform rocker, E. E. Zimmerman. ness; fill all vacancies in office, and gen-B. J. Scannaell, R. M. Patterson and J. erally look after the financial interests and the practical working of the Board.

Our own make, unexcelled, un-ART. 5. The members of the Board aundried shirts, sold for 50c, worth 75c, shall attend promptly all the regular at Mayer's Opera House Clothing Store. monthly and annual meetings of the

shall not exceed \$12.

of each year.

Board, doing whatever each can do to

advance its interest; pay to the secretary

a membership fee of (\$10) ten dollars,

and pay also quarterly, on the first Tues

day of April, July, October and January,

of each year, such sums as may be asses-

ed upon them by the board of directors,

for the purpose of defraying necessary ex-

penses of the Board; Provided, that the

total annual assessment on each member

ART. 6. Assessments shall be made

penses of the Board, quarterly, on the

first of April, July, October, and January

ART. 7. No person shall be taken or

considered or be held to be a member of

this Board, or be entitled to speak (ex-

cept by permission) or vote until he has

paid the secretary his membership fee,

and signed this constitution and by-laws.

ART. 8 This constitution may be

when required to meet the necessary ex-

Celebrate the Fourth of July.

In a little less than a month the glorious old Fourth of July will once more roll around, and as yet none of our citizens have made a movement towards getting up a celebration. What's the matter with you all? Are you dead in the shell? Are you in your dotage as

Weeth.

of the wide awakes call a meeting, wake up the rest, put in circulation a subscription paper, appoint the proper committees, secure speakers, invite all our country tion! We can do it if only a dozen lone

citizens will take the matter in hand. British Hose 15, 20 and 25c at Maver's Opera House Clothing Store.

The Tail a Head.

The democrats of Plattsmouth have swung the old Cleveland and Hendricks banner to the breeze again on Main street, and we notice the new bright part of the flag has the red bandana tacked on, and the new name of Thurman instead of the old name of Hendricks. Everything in

regard to Thurman is new and bright. Column after column of congratulations and editorials about the old Roman. The glorious old Roman, The snuff taking Roman, The bandana Roman

But not a word can be found of congratulation about poor old Grover. "The tail is a head." Since writing the above the flag has

fallen, is it not a bad omen.

iction of dusiness, and a majority decis ion shall be binding.

Parties desiring the services of either of the foregoing committees shall notify the secretary to that effect, in writing and before a hearing of the case, shall file an agreement with him signed by the parties to the controversy, binding them selves to abide, perform and fulfill the final award or findind which shall be made touching the matter submitted without recourse to any other court or tribunal.

Neither party shall postpone the trial of a case longer than ten days after it has been submitted, unless good cause can be shown therefor, satisfactory to the committee.

Triffing and unimportant matter shall not be entertained by the committee of arbitration.

Any member of a firm may execute aid agreement on behalf of such firm. SEC. 6. When the quarterly assessment s made it shall be considered due; and any member neglecting or refusing to pay the same within thirty (30) days thereaf ter may be excluded from the rooms of the association until such assessment is paid, and all members failing to pay the assessment during the whole of any fiscal year shall be deemed to have relinquished their membership and the same shall be forfeited, and such parties shall thereafter be readmitted only as a new applicant.

Payment of quarterly assessments by a member shall not be construed as in any affecting such suspension.

SEC. 7. No appropriation of money or other property of the association shall be made except to defray its legitimate business expenditure or to premote the purpose of its organization.

SEC. 8. Visitors may be introduced by any member of the association, and shall be required to register in a book kept for that purpose by the secretary, and accessible to the members during the session of the Board.

No visitor, so introduced, shall be allowed to transact any business in the exchange rooms or rooms of the Board, except through a member of the association. SEC. 9. When any member of the association shall be guilty of improper conduct of a personal character in any of the rooms of the association, or when any member shall be guilty of a wilful violation of any business contract or obligation, and shall neglect or refuse to equitably and satisfactorily adjust and settle the same, or when any member shall wilfully neglect or refuse to comply promptly with the award of any committee of arbitration or appeals, rendered in conformity with the by laws, rules and regulations of the association, or when any member shall be guilty of any act of bad faith, or any attempt at extertion, or any other dishono: able or dishonest conduct. he shall be censured, suspended, or ex-

-A majority of a quorum sitting at a specially provided for at the monthly and provided, however, that in case of expulsion, an appeal may be taken to the gen-

All charges made to the board of di-

Remnant Remnant Sale Sale.

more members of the association, or by Watches! Watches! a business firm, - one of whose members shall be a member of the association.

On investigations before the board of directors or before any committee of the be represented by professional counsel. SEC. 10. All sales shall be considered

as net cash, unless otherwise specified and announced at the time of sale. SEC. 11. These by-laws may be altered

and amended at any regular monthly meeting of the Board; provided, one week's notice of the proposed amendment be given to the secretary, and the same posted upon bulletin board in the secretary's office.

worth 50, 60 and 75 cents, sold at 25c a faction pair, not more than 3 pair of these sold to any one customer, at Mayer's Opera House Clothing Store. tf.

Take Notice!

June 9, 1888. The parties who entered my house on corner of 9th and Walnut streets on the evening of June 7, were seen to leave the house and are known. If the valuables are returned by June 11, it will save trouble. G. B. SHREVE.

Four Ply Linen Col-) At Mayer's Opera lars 10c.; Four Ply House Clothing Linen Cuffs 15 cts.) Store.

All Men Invited

A cordial invitation is extended to all ing. The topic is "What is Christ to stock.

There will be interesting singing mer and good music. Mr. Mutz who has to see every young man who can sing present. Mr. Clark will also be present and favor us with the sweet music of his stranger or friend with them.

ARE THEY TRUE.

FOR THE HERALD BY O. T. WOOD.

[Words composed in memory of liftle Wesley Davis. Affectionately inscribed to the bereft.]

Are they true, these solema words, Telling little Wesley's death? Hush your songs! Ye little birds! Only let him get his breath.

'Tis a melinchely story. How he smothered in the grain; Though 'tis sad, yet 'tis consoling Though intense, brief was his pain.

Though you miss your fittle darling, Promising and only son. One by one we'er all departing. All of us will be there soon.

Earth has no woe that can compare To death's cold, ley hand ; He takes the old, the young, the fair, Down to his cold, dark land

Their spirits whisper back to us luandible, but clear ; Heaven is most glorious ; But earth is dark and drear.

These little ones who pass before,

Though hard to give them up. They beckon us to that bright shore. That rest and peace, with them may sup Oh ! In that land of pure delight. Where death and sorrow never come,

association, no party shall be allowed to Has moved and is now in the Sherwood room, Cor. 5th and Main Sts., where he is better able to show his Large Stock of Watches, CLOCKS AND JEWELRY ! Than ever before, and will as an inducement sell you Watches way down. Call and get the Special Prices in Gold Watches; it will surprise you. A Full Line of the best styles of Jewelry and Silverware. Repairing will be given Special Atten-Balbrigan and Lisle Thread Fancy Hose tion. All work warranted to give satis-R. B. WINDHAM, JOHN A. DAVIES, Notary Public. Notary Fublic. WINDHAM& DAVIES. Attorneys - at - Law.

H. M. GAULT

Office over Bank of Cass County.

PLATTSMOUTH, - - NEBRASKA.

A. N. SULLIVAN, Attorney at Law. Will give prompt attention to all business in-trusted to him. Office in Union Block, East side, Plattsmouth, Neb.

Will J. Warrick has the best and largest stock of wall paper in the city, their men of the city to the informal song and styles are new and fresh and no job lots of gospel meeting tomorrow afternoon at 4 last year's designs or bankrupt stock to o'clock in the Presbyterian church. Mr. run off, if you want the latest and best W. Pond will have charge of the meet- assortment of new goods see Warrick's dw1w

Daylight Dry Goods and Millinery charge of the singing would be pleased House, Plattsmouth, Nebraska, invite your special attention to their Millinery Department. They make a specialty of corpet. It is to be hoped that every Bonnets for Evening Wear. Ladies' member will make an effort to be present | Large Brimmed, Torpedoes and Walking and try and bring some young man, Hats. Our Stock of Untrimmed Hats is

very large and includes all the latest shapes. Children's Trimmed Hats inendless variety, from 75c to \$3.75 each. tf J. V. WECKBACH.

The only paints in the market that are guaranted are at Will J. Warrick's, they are strictly pure and guaranted to give satisfaction. d-w-1w.

Plenty of feed, flour, graham and meal at Heisel's mill. tf

The lowest prices on paints and wall paper only at Will J. Warrick's. See stock and prices before making purchasd-w-1w.

B. & M. Time Table. GOING WEST. No. 7.--7 :45 p. m. No. 9.--6 :17 p. m. All trains run daily by way of Omaha, Nos. 7 and 8 which run to and from Se Jaily except Sunday. daily except S

action thereon.

Who will be left at home. annual meeting.

-A switchman by the name of Coff- monthly meeting fifteen members shall rectors against any member of the assoman was quite seriously injured this constitute a quorum, and at the weekly ciation for any default, misconduct or

SECTION 1. The regular monthly meeting of the Board shall be held at the pelled by the board of directors as they rooms of the Board, on the first Tuesday may determine from the nature and grayevening of each month, at 7:30 p.m. The ity of the offense committed. annual meeting shall be held on the first Tuesday evening in January, of each year; regular or adjourned meeting of the weekly meeting shall be held at the rooms board of directors, shall be necessary to of the Baard on Tuesday of each week, censure or suspend, and an affirmative between the hours of 9 a. m. and 10 a. m., vote of at least five members of the board and such business transacted as is not of directors shall be necessary to expel:

SEC. 2. At the annual meeting nine eral Board. members shall constitute a quorum, at the

amended at any regular monthly meeting. by a two-thirds vote of the members present; Provided, that notice in writing of the amendment proposed shall have been submitted to the Board at least one month

BY-LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS.

prior to such meeting, and a copy of the proposed change posted in the office of the secretary for one week previous to

